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0OIL CaoNsSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXIZO

June 1, 1951

Iceco, Incorporated
115 West Center
Tucumcari, New Mexico

Attention: NMr. Don schreiber
Dear Mr, Schreiber:

As agreed in mny recent visit to you, I am sending you a supply of
c-102, C-103, C-105, C-110, C-114 forms, as well as a copy of the
Rules and Regulztions.,

In checking our files for the Iceco DeBaca No. 2, 1 find that it is
complete. I note that a Notice of Intention to Orill the Iceco No. 1
SENW 31-20-31, was cancelled and we are of the impression that
this well was never drilled - if true please advise.

We have a file for the Iceco Libby No. 1 SWNE 31-20N-31E, which I
assume was drilled and if it was drilled we are considerably lacking
in detailed reports, In other words to complete this file it will be
necessary to file the C-103 on casing, cementing, perferating or any
other operation which might have taken place while this well was being
drilled, as well as the completion data, that is wellhead pressure,
initial potential and the method of completion.

It is my understanding that you were taking from 3 wells, and if this

is true I am afraid one of your wells has been drilled without permission,
and if this be the case I suggest that you file with us Form C-101 -

Notice of Intention to Drill as well as the above mentioned reports.

Before producing these wells you are supposed to have a C-110 since

it is your authorization to produce. I would suggest that you file all
three of these.
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